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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 12:59 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Crder / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 512412012 12:58:00 PM
Docket Number: 080445-WS
Filename / Path: 080445.CO.rri.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (90445

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Dean Law Firm mminton@deanmead.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 5/24/2012 at 3:50:20 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03320-12 in Docket 080445-WS (Email ID = 391093)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

03320-12 (2 pgs.)

Consummating Order
PSC-12-0255-CO-WS makes Order

PSC-12-0224-PAA-WS effective and
final; closes docket.

5/24/2012
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Matilda Sanders Yol- |2 OAR Y — PAA - 1OS OG04 Y5125

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 11:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ‘

Cc: Ralph Jaeger eoer O K (_-’r ] ’t')NDENCE'

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK ORRESE
gAJmmis(railwp Parties[_] Consumer

Date and Time: 4/30/2012 11:55:00 AM F M

Docket Number: 090445-WS DOCUMENT NO. Q

Filename / Path: 090445.PAA Final Order.rrj.doc p«f TRIBUT v ON:

| —— -

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING RATES AND CHARGES
AND
FINAL AGENCY ACTION GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES

Docket No. 090445-WS - Order No. PSC-12-0224-PAA-WS has already been assigned so as to populate that number on
the Certificates attached to the Order.

Terry K. Holdnak e - G
Commission Deputy Clerk Il |7A XEeX?
Office of the General Counsel . w o
Florida Public Service Commission (s /%L EQ
850-413-6738 p\\)f i Ll ;
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

( ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
A MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
" Clerk of the Circuit Court. Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes )
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk(@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
| _Office of Public Counsel (11th) KELLY.JR@leg.slate.fl.us No

St. Lucie County (09)

mcintyred@stlucicco.org

No A,_J

Printed on 4/30/2012 at 4:34:38 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02693-12 in Docket 090445-WS (Email ID = 703815)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02693-12 (32 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0224-PAA-WS granting
Grove Land Certificates Nos. 658-W and

563-S, effective 4/10/12; approving

agreements between Grove Land, St.
Lucie County, and Indian River County; if
no protest, PAA portion of order to be final
and effective on issuance of a CO;
approved rates and charges to be
effective for services rendered on or after
the stamped approval date; docket to be
closed administratively on expiration of
protest period with no timely protest,
issuance of a CO, and utility's submission
of lease agreements; protest due 5/21/12.

4/30/2012

Page | of |



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL P L
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KE[,LY.JR’iltleg.§la1e.tl.L|s No
St. Lucie County (09) meintyred@stlucieco.org No

Faxeo

YR LEP ~

EmAILED =

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:12:58 PM

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
MAdminlstrativeD Plrn'esD Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0a4d59- 09

DISTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page | of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01840-12 in Docket 090445-WS (Email ID = 105768)

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
01840-12 (31 pgs.) Revised RECOM for 4/10/12 Commission
conference, Item __, from ECR and GCL
staff.

3/29/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445

ADDRESS
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
: MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (1 th) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) meintyred@stlucieco.org | No

Foeo -
Led - 0
%LL&O'}

FPSC, CLX  CORRESPONDENCE

Administrativel | Parties] | Consamer

DOCUMENT N0, 094S9-09

DISTRIBUTION:

hescaas

Printed on 3/20/2012 at 8:32:54 AM
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I'he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01649-12 in Docket 090445-WS (Email ID = 857832)
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
01649-12 (1 pgs.) ECR/Brady; GCL/Jaeger - Approved
request for change to 3/27/12 Commission
conference; requests deferral of item 10 to
4/10/12 Commission conference.

3/20/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445

ADDRESS
. IN
TY NY %
NAME oDt ADDRESS MASTER
? COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) mceintyred@stlucieco.org No

frxED 4
i €0 - D

£t - &
Lw FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative] | Parties_| Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. D9459-09.

DISTRIBLTION:

Printed on 3/15/2012 at 5:36:27 PM



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01539-12 in Docket 090445-WS (Email ID = 611722)

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
01539-12 (18 pgs.) RECOM for 3/27/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from ECR and GCL
staff.

3/15/2012
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Matlida Sanders

PBc-la - opd? -Cip - WS 0F 6 445 w5

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number;
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

ORDER GRANTING GROVE LAND UTILITIES, LLC'S

Terry Holdnak

Monday, March 05, 2012 9:09 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Raiph Jaeger; Shalonda Hopkins
Order / Notice Submitted

3/5/2012 9:05:00 AM
090445-WS

00879-12 conf order.rrj.doc o
Signed / Hand Deliver NN o ..C.?
S
bl m =
b a R L]
g D
g

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION ;;} o0 ‘/
Fhve _

(DOCUMENT NO. 00879-12)

Signed by Chairman Brisé

Docket No. 090445-WS
Terry XK. Holdnak
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EviLED - %

Commission Deputy Clerk |i
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445

ADDRESS
. N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) | mcintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 3/5/2012 at 4:35:48 PM




I'he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01288-12 in Docket 090445-WS (Email ID = 320515)

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

01288-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0097-CFO-WS granting

Grove Land's request for confidential
classification of information contained in

DN 00879-12, specifically Attachment 1,

for 18 months from issuance date of order.

3/5/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/6/2012 9:51:00 AM

Docket Number: 090445-WS

Filename / Path: 090445.amend ord of 00879-12 conf ord.rrji.doc
Faseer? - T

AMENDATORY ORDER /”9'7 / f‘/) - O

Docket No. 090445-WS E /’W L o 72 2

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

ITpse, CL&  CORRESPONDENCE
; Administmﬁwi:} E’arties%j Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 07459-01 _

P tRIBUTION:
HIVINRIPREIPVEE Ll

Lomwormen




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg state fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) meintyred@stiucieco.org No

Printed on 3/6/2012 at 4:27:14 PM




1ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01307-12 in Docket 090445-WS (Email ID = 308644)

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

01307-12 (1 pgs.)

Amendatory Order
PSC-12-0097A-CFO-WS to reflect that

DN 00880-12 is to be accorded
confidential treatment [rather than DN
00879-12]; Order

PSC-12-0097-CFO-WS is reaffirmed in
all other respects.

3/6/2012




Eric Fryson Psc-12-0623-1PCO -0 S

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 8:44 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices V -
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke \/ o ?0 ‘{‘?’5 &Jj
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
pG045F - WS
Date and Time: 2/24/2012 8:41:00 AM
Docket Number: 090445-WS, 090459-WS
Filename / Path: 090445.090459.0rd Rescinding Ord Consolidating Dockets.rri.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER RESCINDING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

~ =Y

Som

2 2 R

Signed by Chairman Brisé ﬁxfo - ¢ e n =
Docket Nos. 090445-WS, 090459-WS - Mgy W,
- otk /MLED o =2 1
erry K. Holdna - S o U
Commission Deputy Clerk I EMAI Lff) 6 - wn (}{3
— ~ 4

CLK CORRESPONDENCE

iy { samer
Administraﬂve{j ParttcsD Con

DOCUMENT NO.
DiS’I'RlBUTION: e ——
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Martin County (09Fry) sfry@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09Kryzda) tkryzda@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09Polley) ipolley@martin.fl.ug No
Martin County (0¥ onno) nikkiv@martin.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (11h} KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 2/24/2012 at 4:22:57 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01054-12 (Email ID = 827040)

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

01054-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0083-PCO-WS
rescinding Order
PSC-10-0637-PCO-WS, the order that

consolidated Dockets 090445-WS and

090459-WS; from this time on, all filings to
be made in their respective dockets.

2/24/2012




Diamond Williams

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

. os04Ys ~WS
P5C-(l-ojpa-PCo -5 R CRi, f“:/»:is

k.. AW
Terry Holdnak
Monday, February 07, 2011 8:42 AM - .
CLK - Orders / Notices MFEB-7 AM 8: L9
Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke . \
Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSIOHN

CLERK
2/7/2011 8:37:00 AM

090445-WS, 090459-WS
090445.090459.0rder Granting Continued Abatement.rrj.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
 ctrnts 3 Consumcr

ORDER GRANTING STIPULATED MOTION FOR CONTINUED ABATEMENT tA.:hnimtmuve[] Peres [1 "
DOCUMENT NO,

Signed by Commissioner Brisé !DIS'S'RJBWON:

Terry K. Holdnak F Q0 - b

Commission Deputy Clerk 1I AX D

Office of the General Counsel [ -

Florida Public Service Commission Wl(—

850-413-6738

-

gwmlﬁ’




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
" MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Martin County (09Fry) sfry@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09Kryzda) tkryzda@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09Polley) jpolley@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09Vonno) nikkiv@martin.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) meintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 2/7/2011 at 11.37:12 AM



http:rncintyred(GJstlucieco.org
mailto:nikkiv@martin.fl.us
mailto:jpolley@Jrnartin.f1.us
mailto:tkryzda@Jrnartin.fl.us

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 017194)
Attachments: 00870-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or af 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/7/2011




CLK Official Fliing****1211312010 11:16 AM  ***** 1

Matiida Sanders £sC- 1D - 0712 -Peo-1as

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 11:16 AM :

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 10 DED l 3 AH ” 2 l
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Kiancke; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION

Date and Time: 12/13/2010 11:11:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 090445-WS, 090453-WS

Filename / Path: 090445.090453.0rder Granting Emergency Stipulated Motion for Abatement.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY STIPULATED MOTION FOR ABATEMENT
Signed by Commissioner Brisé

OIS WS
Terry XK. Holdnak EFOSTTIOS

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fesi, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
i
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Martin County (09Fry) sfry@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09Kryzda) tkryzda@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09Polley) jpolley@martin.fl us No
Martin County (09Vonno) nikkiv@martin.fl.us No
St. Lucie County {09) meintyred@stiucieco.org No

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:43.25 PM




Page I of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 413587)
Attachments: 09892-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/13/2010




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams | | Oq Oq q 6 . W S

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:59 PM T
WS ey 3
To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRES

TV} Acuinisirative || Perties [_| Consumer

Subject: d Changes to F 445-WS-00001

A:t jehc t (F;;:ogoFse o;olg‘fssvis ;;mooiggm de o pecuMENT No. QU5 -09
achments: orm - - - . '

P GASTRIPUTION: _

JU———

Docket Number 090445-WS - Form Number 090445-WS-00001-014

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system
and request for initial rates and charges in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie
counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 01/19/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. - in
Martin County - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Martin
County - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 02/02/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Martin
County - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in St. Lucie
County - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 02/02/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in St. Lucie
County - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

12/9/2010



To: Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner

Commissioner

Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/09/2010 at 1:58 p.m.

Edgar
Skop
Brisé
Balbis

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 090445-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke

rates and charges in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

p——

Event !Forn:;r Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/19/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a,
Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |{Cancelled |Martin County 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Hearing 02/01/2011 |Cancelled |Martin County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 02/01/2011 |Cancelled |St. Lucie County 3:00p. - 5:00p.
Hearing 02/02/2011 |Cancelled |Martin County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
|Hearing _ 02/02/2011 |Cancelled |St. Lucie County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Infermation

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

. S —

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. ! Exam.

ALL |GH [ED [SK BI |BL ALL IGH |ED |SK BI [BL

X |

Prehearin .. .
m—g Commissioners Commissioners

GH |ED SK (BI | BL|ADM GH |ED |SK |BI |BL |lADM

X X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 090459).
Prehearing Officer granted the Stipulated Emergency Motion for Abatement. Prehearing and hearing are cancelled.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-00001-014




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams | | D94DYY5 - WS

From: Mary Macko .

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 10:19 AM }!g’SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams Administrative [ ] Perties {7~ Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090445-WS-00001 QDC"CUMENT NO. &L%‘Q‘O?
Attachments: CCS Form 090445-WS-00001-013.pdf I DISTRIBUTION: e

Docket Number 090445-WS - Form Number 090445-WS-00001-013

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system
and request for initial rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie
counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 2:00 p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in St.
Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners

The 2nd Service Hearing scheduled for 2/1/11 at 2:00 is cancelled - only.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

12/6/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/06/2010 at 10:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé [ Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke

Commissioner Balbis x| Commission Clerk
Executive Director X Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 090445-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial
rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |[Cancelled |St. Lucie County 2:00 p. - 2:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |SK BI |BL ALL |{GH |[ED |SK |[BI |BL
x
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHED |SK [BI |BLIADM GH | ED |SK [BI |BL ADMI
X X

Remarks: |(gejated dockets: 090459).
OEP PSC-10-0224-PCO-WS issued 4/7/10.

The 2nd Service Hearing scheduled for Feb. 1st at 2:00 is cancelled - only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-00001-013




CLK Officlal Filing****11i2/12010 9:46 AM e

Matlida Sanders P5C-10 - P& 374 - PCo -5

From: ‘ Terry Holdnak

Sent: , Tuesday, November 02, 2010 9:46 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/2/2010 9:27:00 AM

Docket Number: 090445-WS, 090459-WS

Filename / Path: 090445.090459. Amendatory order.rrj.doc
AMENDATORY ORDER

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

09044 5-105

/

o2 o wornm S

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 : ‘COUL 5

“

Mol o
ewwi| 5

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Adninistrative ]
HCUMENT MO.

DISTRIBUTION:

iszEsil




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
WNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Martin County sfry@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09) tkryzda@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09a) jpolley@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09b) nikkiv@martin.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) meintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 11/2/2010 at 1:23:07 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 888122)

Attachments: 09108-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/2/2010



CLK Official Flling****10/25/2010 2:50 PM bl 1

Matiida Sanders Psc lOﬂO(p 3:) -PCO._ WS
From: Terry Holdnak Hend e Tl

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 2:50 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices [ U S S U O

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Carocline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins Ty T L dd

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2010 2:45:00 PM CLERI

Docket Number: 090445-WS, 090459-WS )

Filename / Path: 090445.090459.0rder Consolidating Dockets.rrj.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS
Signed by Commissioner Brisé

(Order was delivered to GCL Staff after 2:00, but signed by Commissioner with today's date, so will need to be
issued today)

Terry X. Holdnak LaoUUS- LD S
Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel Wﬁ;——@g—

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 Q . b
wMaal 0 SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
etnou \ dministretive [] Partics {_] Consumer

DOCUMENT No. AU £ 04
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADD:ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAT n
DIRECTORY

Conely & Conely, P.A, (09 Conely) tconely@conelyandconely.com No

Conely & Conely, P.A. (09a Hayes) khayes@conelyandconely.com No

Fort Pierce Utilities (09) koblegardlaw@bellsouth net No

Martin County sfry@martin.fl.us No

Martin County (09) tkryzda@martin.fl.us No

Martin County (09a) jpolley@martin fl.us No

Martin County (09b) nikkiv@martin.fl.us No

St. Lucte County (09) meintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 10/25/2010 at 3:47:42 PM



mailto:mcintyred@stlucieco.org
mailto:nikkiv@martin.fl.us
mailto:jpolley@martin.fl.us
mailto:tkryzda@martin.fl.us
http:sfry(a)martin.fl.us
http:kobl~ardlaw~bellsouth.net
http:khayes@;conelyandconely.com
http:tconely@;cone!yandconely.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 3:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 115008)

Attachments: 08861-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2010
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OD4ouHAw 'S

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko i FT}/,‘ CLi - gmht}p@mg; - ‘
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11:33 AM NV i wa,wer] Tigies L.%L shaor b E
To: Diamond Williams E DOCUMENT NG QQQ,
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090445-WS-00001 ‘;U} UTION: I i
Attachments: CCS Form 090445-WS-00001-010.pdf L

Docket Number 090445-WS - Form Number 090445-WS-00001-010

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and
request for initial rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties
by Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 01/19/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00
p.m. - in Martin County - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 2:00 p.m.- 2:30
p.m. - in St. Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
St. Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 02/02/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
St. Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners

Hearing will following immediately after service hearing in St. Lucie County.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008,

4/20/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/20/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel x| Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis x| Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090445-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial
rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/19/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:30 a.
Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |Martin County 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |St. Lucie County 2:00p.- 2:30p.
Hearing 02/01/2011 |St. Lucie County 3:00 p. - 5:00p.
Hearing 02/02/2011 | St. Lucie County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

%‘y}g Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL JAG|ED |SK [KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST

X

Prehearin .. T
W Commissioners Commissioners

AGIED |SK |[KL | sT]ADM AG|ED|SK KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: | Related dockets: 090459).
OEP PSC-10-0224-PCO-WS issued 4/7/10.

Hearing will following immediately after Service Hearing in St. Lucie.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-00001-010
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Matlida Sanders

ek kd

Psc-16- 0232 - Cpp LIS

S04 wS
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 9:06 AM — -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices < m
Cc: Ralph Jaeger ‘ - B QO
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted s TE- - R R
op PR <
Date and Time: 4/14/2010 8:56:00 AM = ¥ 14
Docket Number: 090445-WS - = b
Filename / Path: 11479-09 conf order.doc =L =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘_ﬁ O 2;)
o 2

ORDER GRANTING GROVE L AND UTILITIES, LLC'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{DOCUMENT NO. 11479-09)
Signed by Chairman and Prehearing Officer Argenziano.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
Office of the General Counsel

Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

ryae, m, T ‘RQLPO\&DEN{’E
g

irative § ifn RN b

T i »(fw’ff’
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
Conely & Conely, P.A. (09) tconely@conelyandconely.com No
Conely & Conely, P.A. (09a) khayes@conelyandconely.com No
Indian River Board of County Commissioners gglenn@ircgov.com No
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 4/14/2010 at 11:48:45 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:54 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 0734289)

Attachments: 02799-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/14/2010
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Yoc-10-022Y -Heo -5

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:

Shalonda Hopkins

LE 2 A2 4

Wednesday, April 07, 2010 9:47 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices
Caroline Klancke
Order / Notice Submitted

4/7/12010 9:43:00 AM
090445-WS, 090459-WS

71 Adinistrative ] Paries | Cotsumer ;

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

S

T T

nocumeNT No.OA U -

S

CISTRITUTION: | o

Filename / Path: 090445.090459.0EP.cmk.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver lr
<
rt.:_)K
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE =
AND CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS FOR THE HEARING §E},°
o
SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP =

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {850} 413-6630

Mailed €

OlWY L-¥dV Ol

.
%
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
Y EMA N

&i!gg frsvey ADDRESS O N

DIRECTORY
| City of Port St. Lucie (09) TFontana@gcityofpsl.com No
| Conely & Conely, P.A, (09) tconely@conelyandconely.com No
Conely & Conely, P.A. (09a) khayes@conelyandconely.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities (09) koblegardlaw@belisouth.net No
Indian River Board of County Commissioners gglenn@ircgov.com No
Martin County sfry@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09) tkryzda@martin.fl.us No
Martin County (09a) jpolley@martin.fl.ug No
Martin County (09b) nikkiv@martin.fl.us No
St. Lucie County (09) meintyred@stlucieco.org No
St. Lucie County Attorney (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No

Printed on 4/7/2010 at 2:58:44 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 2:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 199791)

Attachments:; 02573-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

1 you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alier the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/7/2010




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Serv1ce Comrmssmn

ADMINISTRATIVE

September 14, 2009

Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer
Michael Minton

1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200
Fort Pierce, FL 34947

Re: Docket No. 090445-WS

Dear Mr. Minton:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for original certificates for proposed water
and wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St.
Lucie counties by Grove Land Ultilities, LLC., which was filed in this office on September 11, 2009,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

ﬁj{ﬁﬁ?iﬂf

COM]V!ISSION CL

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land

Company: Grove Land Utilities, LLC Utilities, LLC.
FPBC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties_ Counsumer
DOCUMENT NO. 059 -09
DISTRIBUTION:
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTY
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PLF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) ] | [ x T x 7 [ | 1 T ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates

[:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
|
|
l

o
T
-]
(%]
+
v

—+
-

Staff Counsel

OO ~N UV hH W

| 10.
OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

|35,
Date filed with CLK: AAJBG.

Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Of ficer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the +identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) = COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase Assignment and >Cneauling xecora rage 1 Or 1

e
.

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

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
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ _ l [ x| x| ] ] | [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
K Kaproth, R Redemann 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 11/18/2009
R Simpson, J Slemkewicz 2. )
3.
| 4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/16/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel ) 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
r Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
L ALL | e [ep | mM [ AG [ sk cr | b [ mm [ AG [ sk
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: CQ?C \ng‘\\(~\

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/16/2009"
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’ =

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) % COMPLETED EVENTS



__ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(" indicates OPR) [ | [ [ x| x 7 [ x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
S Clapp, C Johnson 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/31/2010
K Kaproth, R Redemann 2.
R Simpson, ] Slemkewicz 3
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
2L.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34
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
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: F\JET i AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/16/2009 '
assigned the full Commission decides the case. P\?\(L

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

- —_

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerlk

Docket No.090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land

Company: .- Grove Land Utilities, LLC Utilities, LLC.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("Q" indicates OPR) | | [ [ x T x ] | x ] [
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
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, J Slemkewicz
J Williams 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 08/30/2010
2 Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 10/18/2010
3 Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (if any) SAME 11/18/2010
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 12/13/2010
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 12/17/2010
6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 12/30/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/04/2011
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 01/04/2011
9. Notice of Prehearing SAME 01/04/2011
10. Notice of Hearing SAME 01/11/2011
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 01/14/2011
12. Prehearing SAME 01/19/2011
13. Transcrint of Prehearina Due (Expedited) NONE 01/24/2011
14, Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 01/25/2011
15. Prehearina Qrder SAME 01/26/2011
16. Hearing (02/01-02/11) (St. lucie Countvy) SAME 02/01/2011
17. Service Hearinga (Martin County) NONE 02/01/2011
18. Service Hearina (St. lLucie Countv) NONE 02/01/2011
19. Transcripnt of Hearing Due SAME 02/11/2011
20. Briefs Due SAME 02/25/2011
21.  Staff Recommendation SAME 04/07/2011
22. Agenda SAME 04/19/2011
23. Standard Order SAME 05/03/2011
24, Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 06/06/2011
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/19/2010 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Fi\G:'\*\f\Nﬁf\x
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010"

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/20/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090445-wS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial
rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/19/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |Martin County 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |St. Lucie County 2:00 p. - 2:30p.
Hearing 02/01/2011 |St. Lucie County 3:00 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 02/02/2011 |St. Lucie County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
J

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED [SK |[KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST

X
i . . - -

Lrehenring Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK |KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |Rejated dockets: 090459).
OEP PSC-10-0224-PCO-WS issued 4/7/10.

Hearing will following immediately after Service Hearing in St. Lucie.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-00001-010




e Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

—

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wast':ewate.:r system and request for initial rates and changes 1in
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land

Company: Grove Land Utilities, LLC Utilities, LLC.
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
Q" dindicates OPR) | | [ [ x T x 7 [ x ] [ |
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
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth E_l] Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
A Maurey, 3 Slemkewicz
J Williams 1 Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 10/18/2010
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (if any) SAME 11/18/2010
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 12/13/2010
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 12/17/2010
5. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 12/30/2010
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/04/2011
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 01/04/2011
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Notice of Prehearing SAME 01/04/2011
9. Notice of Hearing SAME 01/11/2011
10.  FAW Notijce Published - Hearing SAME 01/14/2011
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11. Prehearing SAME 01/19/2011
12. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) NONE 01/24/2011
13.  Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 01/25/2011
14. Prehearing Qrder SAME 01/26/2011
15. i - ie Countv) SAME 02/01/2011
16. Service Hearing (Martin Countv) NONE 02/01/2011
17. Service Hearing (St. Lucie Countv) NONE 02/01/2011
18. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 02/11/2011
19. Briefs Due SAME 02/25/2011
20. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/07/2011
21.  Agenda SAME 04/19/2011
22. Standard Order SAME 05/03/2011
23.  Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 06/06/2011
24.
25%
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
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
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 9\6\ DN\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010 ©
assigned the full Commission decides the case. - Q\-\Q
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Docket No.090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system and request for initial rates and charges in
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
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Kaproth, A Maurey
J Slemkewicz, J Williams ! 1. Utility Advises Commission on Status of Case SAME 01/31/2011
| 2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/06/2011 | 02/14/2011
_| 3.
4,
5
6.
7. |
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. |
9.
10.
OCRs |11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17 _
18.
19.
20.
21.
22. Il
123, |
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29. _
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/15/2010 _136.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED SK BI BL GH ED SK BI BL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (:y\§XAX\\NA\\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/1572010

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
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | [ [ [ x | x ] [ x 7 [
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
OPR Staff P Brady, ] Chase Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Kaproth, A Maurey
3 Slemkewicz, J Williams | 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 12/13/2010
2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 12/17/2010
3. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 12/30/2010
4. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/04/2011
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 01/04/2011
6. Notice of Prehearing SAME 01/04/2011
7. Notice of Hearing SAME 01/11/2011
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 01/14/2011
9 Prehearing SAME 01/19/2011
10. Transcript of Prehearinag Due (Expedited) NONE 01/24/2011
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 01/25/2011
12. Prehearing Order SAME 01/26/2011
13. Hearing (02/01-02/11) (St. lucije County) SAME 02/01/2011
14.  Service Hearina (Martin County) NONE 02/01/2011
15. Transcriot of Hearina Due SAME 02/11/2011
16. Briefs Due SAME 02/25/2011
17. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/07/2011
18. Agenda SAME 04/19/2011
19. r SAME 05/03/2011
20. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 06/06/2011
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27 .
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G\ & NS
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010 |
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ce LA
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
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |Cancelled |St. Lucie County 2:00 p. - 2:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH [ED |SK (BI |BL ALL |GH{ED |[SK |BI [BL
X
Prehearing C .. ..
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED [SK (Bl | BL|ADM GH |ED |SK |BI (BL |[ADM
X X

Remarks: | pejated dockets: 090459).
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
(*Q” indicates OPR) | ] | 1 x T x T ] ox ] | H
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
J Slemkewicz, J Williams | 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 12/13/2010
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
9. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) NONE 01/24/2011
10.  Discovery Actions Complete SAME 01/25/2011 |
OCRs 11. Prehearing Order SAME 01/26/2011
12. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 02/11/2011
13. Briefs Due SAME 02/25/2011
14. Staff Recommendation . SAME 04/07/2011
15. _Agenda SAME 04/19/2011
16. Standard Qrder SAME 05/03/2011
17. vise CASR SAME 06/06/2011
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G:'\'\x NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case. C.S5 08N
PSC/CLKD1S-C (Rex. 04/07) S = COMPLEYEND EVENTS —




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

T Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/19/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Service Hearing 02/01/2011 |Cancelled |Martin County 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Hearing 02/01/2011 |Cancelled |Martin County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 102/01/2011 {Cancelled |St. Lucie County 3:00 p. - 5:00 p.
|Hearing | 02/02/2011 [Cancelled |Martin County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 02/02/2011 |Cancelled |St. Lucie County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |SK |Bl [BL ALL{GH |ED |SK |BI |BL
X
Prehearing Commissioners i M Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED [SK |[BI | BL|ADM GH |ED [SK |BI |BL |ADM
X X

Remarks: |Related dockets: 090459).
Prehearing Officer granted the Stipulated Emergency Motion for Abatement. Prehearing and hearing are cancelled.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-00001-014
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record o Page 1 of 1

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
(“Q” dindicates OPR) [ | | [ x T x ] ES ] ]
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
2tart Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Kaproth, A Maurey
J Slemkewicz, J Williams | 1. Utility Advises Commission on Status of Case 02/28/2011 | 05/02/2011 |
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/15/2011 | 05/16/2011
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
__120.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/08/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: GO Daase
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/08/2011

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record _ . Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
wastewater system and request for initial rates and charges 1in
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
(*(Q)” indicates OPR) | [ [ | x 1 x ] [ x ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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
J Slemkewicz, 3 Williams | 1. Utility Advises Commission on Status of Case SAME 02/28/2011
2 Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/14/2011 | 03/15/2011
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
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/31/2011 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Cg,\g\\\\ﬁgj(\"\‘

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Date: 01/31/2011

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
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staff Assignment FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Kaproth, A Maurey
S Rieger, J Slemkewicz 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 03/15/2012
2. Agenda SAME 03/27/2012
3. PAA Order SAME 04/16/2012
4. Protest Period Expires SAME 05/07/2012
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 05/10/2012
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/31/2012 | 05/31/2012
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
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
Date filed with CLK: 01/26/2012 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: %SS;.\ DN

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Date: 01/26/2012 |
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Docket No. 090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and
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
Last Day to Suspend: ____________
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(“Q” indicates OPR) [ I I I [ x | x ] [ x ]
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
S Rieger, J Slemkewicz 1. Agenda - Deferred SAME 03/27/2012
2. Agenda NONE 04/10/2012
3. PAA Order SAME 04/30/2012
4. Protest Period Expires SAME 05/21/2012
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 05/24/2012
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/31/2012 | 05/31/2012
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel] Chairman:
tI';e identical qanej decide; the. caze. ] N ] Approved: %& \ “\J\Y\\‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Sta lember is Date: 01/26/2012

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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